7/13/23, 2:44 PM State of Utah Mail - Fwd: Acton Disconnection Petition D287-0396

Chris Fausett <chrisfausett@utah.gov>

Fwd: Acton Disconnection Petition
1 message

Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov> Mon, Jun 26, 2023 at 5:02 PM
To: Chris Fausett <chrisfausett@utah.gov>, Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>

FYI

Thanks,
Bryan Torgerson

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com>

Date: June 26, 2023 at 4:01:43 PM MDT

To: acton.eric@mwm-supply.com, Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>
Cc: Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Acton Disconnection Petition

Thx.

We knew about the Mission issue.

brb

Bruce R. Baird

Bruce R. Baird, PLLC

2150 S. 1300 E., Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84106
801.647.1400
bbaird@difficultdirt.com

From: acton.eric@mwm-supply.com <acton.eric@mwm-supply.com>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 4:00 PM

To: Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com>; 'Keli Beard' <kelibeard@utah.gov>
Cc: 'Bryan Torgerson' <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Acton Disconnection Petition

Hi Folks,
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7/13/23, 2:44 PM State of Utah Mail - Fwd: Acton Disconnection Petition D287-0397

FYI

https://www.sjrnews.com/bluff-mexican-hat/bluff-town-set-public-hearing-9500-acre-disconnect

Article pertaining to the hearing in our local San Juan Record.

Thanks,

Eric Acton

801.369.2484

Acton.Eric@mwm-supply.com

MOUNTAIN WEST MEDICAL SUPPLY
WHEN IT COUNTS YOU CAN COUNT ON US

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.

From: Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>

Cc: acton.eric@mwm-supply.com; Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Acton Disconnection Petition

Me too

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:40:48 AM

To: Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com>

Cc: acton.eric@mwm-supply.com <acton.eric@mwm-supply.com>; Bryan Torgerson
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<bryantorgerson@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Acton Disconnection Petition

| plan to be there in person.

On Tue, Jun 13, 2023 at 8:47 AM Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com> wrote:

It's no big deal for me to move that trip. It wasn't locked in stone

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: acton.eric@mwm-supply.com <acton.eric@mwm-supply.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 8:45:34 AM

To: Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com>; 'Keli Beard' <kelibeard@utah.gov>
Subject: RE: Acton Disconnection Petition

Hi Bruce,

Thanks. Could we do this remotely so you can still be on your trip? What are your thoughts in that
regard?

Thanks,

Eric Acton

801.369.2484

Acton.Eric@mwm-supply.com

MOUNTAIN WEST MEDICAL SUPPLY
WHEN IT COUNTS YOU CAN COUNT ON US

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-
mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.
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From: Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 7:47 AM

To: acton.eric@mwm-supply.com; Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>
Subject: FW: Acton Disconnection Petition

FYI

Bruce R. Baird

Bruce R. Baird, PLLC

2150 S. 1300 E., Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84106
801.647.1400
bbaird@difficultdirt.com

From: Bruce Baird

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 7:45 AM

To: Chris Mcanany <mcanany@dwmk.com>
Subject: RE: Acton Disconnection Petition

8/15 works for me. I was going to be out of town but [ will postpose that trip for the hearing.

I assume that the City will now take care of all of the required noticing?

If you need anything else from me please let me know.

Thx. brb

Bruce R. Baird

Bruce R. Baird, PLLC
2150 S. 1300 E., Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84106
801.647.1400
bbaird@difficultdirt.com
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7/3/23, 2:44 PM

State of Utah Mail - Fwd: Acton Disconnection Petition

From: Chris Mcanany <mcanany@dwmk.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:41 PM

To: Bruce Baird <bbaird@difficultdirt.com>

Subject: Acton Disconnection Petition

Bruce:

| checked with the Mayor and the best dates for the disconnection hearing would be 8/15/23 or
8/22/23, both are Tuesday nights and the Council has a regularly scheduled meeting on the 1
Meetings typically commence at 6:00 p.m. Please check with your client(s) and let us know if either of
those dates will work. Thanks.

Chris McAnany

DUFFORD

WALDECK

Christopher G. McAnany
Partner

744 Horizon Court, #300
Grand Junction, CO 81506
(970) 248-5862 (Direct)
(435) 259-2225 (Moab, Utah)
(970) 243-7738 (Facsimile)
mcanany@dwmk.com

www.dwmk.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be
confidential and legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic transmission was sent as
indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information

contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please call collect at 970-241-5500 and delete this

transmission. Thank you.

D287-0400
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Keli Beard

Senior Legal Counsel

School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration
675 E. 500 S., Suite 500

Salt Lake City, Utah 84102

phone: 801-538-5185

email: kelibeard@utah.gov
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